3. G.W. Hull’s Store— (aka Sugar Tree Country Store) George Washington Hull is
believed to have built his store on this site prior to 1847. Under a number of owners and
tenant merchants, this shop operated as a general store and post office for many years. In
1986 it reopened as Sugar Tree Country Store in honor of the town’s original name.



